Quick recap
The meeting focused on compliance with requirements for General Education courses under Florida Statute 1007.55, with Dr. Judith Bilsky providing updates on academic freedom concerns and legal guidance regarding state and college policies. 
Faculty discussed challenges around teaching controversial topics, particularly in DEI-related subjects, and expressed concerns about the lack of clear guidance on permissible content, with emphasis on the need for more concrete support and clarification from administration regarding academic freedom and compliance with state regulations.
Next steps
· Dr. Bilsky: Ask Joe Coleman and Lacey Hoffmeyer if they are willing to attend a faculty Senate meeting (potential December 5th) to answer questions from faculty regarding compliance with state statutes and faculty protections.
· Dr. Bilsky: Monitor the upcoming Joint Councils meeting for updates on how other state colleges are responding to the new compliance requirements and share relevant information with faculty.
Summary
Agenda (11/7/25) & Minutes (10/3/25)
Agenda and Minutes were both adopted.
Information Items
VPAA’s Update
Florida General Education Compliance Update
Dr. Judith Bilsky updated the Faculty Senate on compliance requirements for General Education courses under Florida Statute 1007.55, particularly focusing on social science disciplines like psychology, sociology, and American history. She emphasized that faculty members are responsible for ensuring their syllabi and teaching materials meet state requirements, and her office is working with deans to provide guidance. 
Policy Legal Guidance
The meeting focused on concerns about academic freedom and legal support for policies in Florida higher education. Dr. Bilsky explained that while the state's regulations are vague, her office and General Counsel Joe Coleman are working with deans and faculty to navigate these issues. She described ongoing Zoom meetings with FLDOE and emphasized that while faculty are seeking more specific guidance, the state has not offered clear examples of prohibited content.
Academic Freedom and Content Review
Faculty discussed concerns about academic freedom and potential restrictions on course content in light of recent events involving the suspension of Dr. Philip Wisely. Dr. Bilsky explained that while no one is currently reviewing all syllabi, there may be spot checks at the state level, particularly in social sciences and potentially other fields. Faculty suggested that departments could meet individually with Joe Coleman to discuss sample class discussions and assignments, but Dr. Bilsky advised against overwhelming counsel with individual questions. Dr. Bishop echoed faculty concerns about the lack of clear guidance on what content is permissible, expressing uncertainty about how to teach in a way that avoids controversy. The discussion highlighted the need for more concrete support and clarification from administration regarding academic freedom and compliance with state regulations.
Union’s Role in Suspension Dispute
Dr. Bishop expressed concerns about the union's lack of involvement in the suspension process of Professor Phil Wisely, noting that the union was unaware of the situation, which Dr. Bilsky confirmed was due to state directives. Dr. Bilsky explained that FSW HR was responsible for communicating the situation to the union, but that the disciplinary procedures were not determined by the state. Faculty highlighted the contradiction between Florida's stance on speculative content and the Civil Rights Act's protection of transgender individuals, suggesting that the state should align its policies with Supreme Court rulings. Faculty asked for details on the situation regarding Professor Wisely; Dr. Bilsky reported that Wisely has been suspended with full salary and benefits pending an investigation and was removed from the spring teaching schedule. Dr. Bilsky noted that the administration is committed to following due process.
Curriculum Interpretation and Academic Freedom
The meeting focused on concerns about curriculum interpretation and academic freedom, with faculty raising questions about in-house protocols for potential future violations and discussed the significant challenges in teaching controversial topics in this environment. Dr. Bilsky acknowledged these concerns. Dr. Bilsky explained that while college administration is working to provide clarity on the law's implications, Tallahassee has not provided additional guidance beyond the bill’s text. Dr. Bilsky provided insights into the legal and administrative landscape, emphasizing that faculty should focus on factual accuracy and balanced perspectives when teaching potentially controversial topics. She also addressed the broader implications of recent state actions and the need for faculty to adapt their teaching practices accordingly. The discussion highlighted the tension between academic freedom and political pressures, with faculty expressing concerns about potential repercussions for teaching certain topics.
Florida Academic Freedom Compliance Discussion
The meeting then focused on academic freedom and compliance with Florida laws regarding classroom content. Dr Bilsky expressed concerns about students choosing sensitive topics and the potential for external complaints, emphasizing the need for clear communication with students about their freedom to choose topics while instructors cannot require certain discussions. Faculty clarified that this is not about academic freedom and suggested stronger messaging to faculty about legal requirements. Dr. Bilsky shared that college presidents have been informed by the state that "not knowing is no longer an excuse," and noted similar concern among colleagues at other state colleges. A joint councils meeting was mentioned as being scheduled for next week, where academic officers will discuss these issues, with FSW having a delegation in attendance.
Gender Topics in Course Content
Faculty discussed concerns about potential changes to course content related to gender identity and sexuality, particularly in general education courses versus electives. Dr. Bilsky acknowledged the possibility of these topics affecting elective courses and emphasized the need to monitor developments closely. Faculty from the SoBT provided context regarding Title IX and discrimination, suggesting that teaching faculty should not discourage students from discussing any topic. 
Action Items
	No Action Items present on the agenda 
Standing Committee Updates
	Committee Updates were not given as the meeting ran out of time
Faculty Updates
	Faculty Updates were not given as the meeting ran out of time
New Business
	No New Business proposes as the meeting ran out of time
